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7 ’ e f'ﬂkﬁf  - September 29, 1971.

Mr. William M. Sharp, P. Eng.,
171 West Esplanade,
North Vancouver, B.C.

Dear Bill:

I understand that Burkam Mines is going to ask you, or
has already asked you, to make an evaluation of the present worth
of the royalty due them from the Silmonac operation, and I wonder
if you will find it necessary to go to the mine in doing this. I ¢
plan to be there from Sunday, October 17th to Thursday,evening,

October 2l1st, and it occurred to me that it might be of some help

A

to you to be there at the same time. I'm sure it would be some
help to me and to Bill Hogg and Plenj%igggf the new geologist, if
we could all put our heads together for a while on some of the
problems of finding ore and keeping on it. However, I don't want
to impose on you or take any more of your time on problems other
than the evaluation than you'd be willing to contribute for old
times' sake.

Even if I don’'t see you in New Denver, I'll be seeing you

in Vancouver at the C.I.M.

All the best,

;_ /5(_4,,/”

A. E. Buller.
AEB:WS
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TEL: BUS, 987-5322
RES: 987-9520

M

WILLIAM M. SHARP, M.A.Sc.. P.ENG.
CONSULTING GEOLOGICAL ENGINEER
171 W. ESPLANADE, NORTH VANCOQUVER, B.C.
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TEL: BUS. 987-5322
RES: 987-9520

WILLIAM M. SHARP, M.A.Sc., P.ENG.
CONSULTING GEOLOGICAL ENGINEER
171 W. ESPLANADE, NORTH VANCOUVER, B.C.

November 29, 1971

Mr. A. E. Buller,

A. E. Buller Itd.,

Suite 1715 =~ 25 King Street, West,
Toronto 1, Ontario.

Dear Art:

Thanks very much for your November 24th letter in which
you cutlined the checks, revisions, corrections, and opinions of
the British Metals office man in respect of my calculation sheets,

I will be sending new pages 4, 5, & 6 to replace the
originals in my report. The following comments relate to specific
details noted in your letter:

1. The concentrate grades used in my report are the year-to-
date figures (to Sept. 30/71) given in the mine statements.
I found these to be correct via weighted average calcula~-
tions of tons & grades for all 9 months, It would appear
that the B. M. man's grade calculations represent 4 or 5
months of the most recent production,

2. My (repeated) omission of the 95% factor in regard to the
lead concentrate was a real lulu! This and other errors
were regrettable, but fortunately I had inadvertemtly com-
pensated for these via a final 5% contingency allowance
for possible mill and mine losses.

3. The minor corrections due to my having erroneous and in-
complete data in regard to lead and zinec duties have been
made as suggested., However, I prefer to use the (1971)
year-to-date figures for 'freight', 'moisture pemalty',
and 'representation and assaying'. Also my treatment
tharges relate more to the 1972-73 production estimates
(forecasts) of my report.

4. I would have used the 16.5¢/1b. zine price, I suppose, if
I had checked all of the production statement figures and
had not simply accepted the E & M.J. (Metals Week) 17¢/1b,
quotation for October, Wonder why E & M.J. and others omit
all mention of the details of the new import duties?



5.

As regards my particular distribution of treatment and
freight charges in arriving at my 'unit mill~head values'
of the separate metals, I handle these on the basis that
both the lead and zinc concentrates can always be expected
to carry important amounts of silver, and that there is a
real cost involved in extracting this (and cadmium) from
both concentrates. However, I do not charge duty or
freight against the silver and cadmium content, In dis-
tributing the smelter and freight charges, I put roughly
1/2 of the 'combined' treatment charge against silver +
lead and about the same against zinc (+ cadmium)., I have
followed this procedure in past unit-value calecs. on about
four silver-lead-zinc situations and have found that it
produces reasonably representative and adaptable figures
for a fair range of mill~head grades.

With the above, it works out that there is no significant
change from the unit metal values given on the original
page 6 of my report; hence no change is made in the sub-
sequent estimates, I believe that these are as accurate
as the available data concerning present and future ore
tonnage and grade, possible variations in prices, charges,
duties, and costs warrant,

With best regavds,

Yours sincerely,

W. M., Sharp



